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Addendum 02 
August 25, 2023 

IFB 24-B0007 

Fencing for Fields 10 and 11 at Grand Park Athletic Complex 

 
 

The purpose of this Addendum 02 to IFB 24-B0007 for Fencing for Fields 10 and 11 at Grand 

Park Athletic Complex, dated August 9, 2023, and previously amended on August 17, 2023 is to 

provide answers to questions received. 

 

 Per SCDLLR any fence job that is over $10,000 and has concrete footings for the post, 
the company is required to have a General Contractor’s Concrete License. Will we be 
required to have this license in order to bid and be awarded this project?  

o Yes, a General Contractor’s Concrete License will be required for the project and 
a copy of the License should be submitted with the bid. 
 

 On the price schedule there is an area for the total for Fields 10 and 11, do we include 
the price for the parking lot fence and the electrical panel area (added during the Pre-
Bid Conference) in that total or do we need to separate the 3 totals? 

o Yes, the electrical cage and all fencing added during the Pre-Bid Conference are 
to be included in the total price for Fields 10 and 11.  This does not need to be a 
separate total. 
 

 Will there be an addendum changing the amount of openings in the 4-foot parking lot 
fence from 4 to 7? Will this addendum also change the two 10-foot roll gates (making a 
20-foot gate hole) from roll gates to cantilever gates, along with adding of the one 15-
foot cantilever gate that was requested during the pre-con? 

o Yes, this was addressed in Addendum 01.  There are seven (7) four-foot openings 
around the parking lot edge that are to be preserved.  All roll gates and the 15-
foot gate added during the Pre-Bid Conference are to be cantilever gates. 
 

 Are the 4-foot tall parking lot fence line posts to be 2 ½-inch and terminal posts to be     
4-inch like the 8-foot tall fence, or will the 4-foot tall fence have line post of 2-inch and 
terminal post of 3-inch and cantilever gate post as 4-inch? 

o The 4-foot fencing needs 2-inch line posts and 3-inch terminal posts.  4-inch 
posts are needed for the cantilever gates. 
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 Sealed bids are due in the Purchasing Office no later than 2:30PM (local time) on 

Thursday, September 7, 2023.  No electronic submissions will be accepted.  The City of 

Myrtle Beach is not responsible for late or misdirected mail.   

 

Please send in your sealed bid to the address listed below: 

City of Myrtle Beach 

Purchasing Division 

3231 Mr. Joe White Avenue 

Myrtle Beach, SC  29577 

Attn:  Lynda Greenough 

 


